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Susan S. Masterton, Esquire
Embarg

Mailstop: FLTLHO0102
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070649-TL.
Dear Ms. Masterton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. (9433-07, 10780-07, and
10794-07, filed on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are

enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this

material.
Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Dale Buys, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement

Richard Bellak, Office of the General Counsel
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Matilda Sanders T -08~cO8l DS ~T1-

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 10:56 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 21712008 10:55:00 AM

Docket Number: 070649-TL

Filename / Path: 070649 OrderGranted.rcb.doc

copied to gcorders
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Matiida Sanders

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 2:10 PM
To: Ann Cole

Ce: Hong Wang; Mary Diskerud

Subject: RE: Order !/ Notice Submitted

Mr. Bellak called, and said it is fine {o wait for the signed Vote Sheets to come down.

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 1:19 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

I'll ask him and he can get back with you. Thanks.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 12:52 PM
To: Mary Diskerud

Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Importance: High

On this Order {PETITION FOR DECLARATORY STATEMENT) which in Events in CMS shows being due 2/18/08. Are
you able to let us know, or if you have to ask Mr. Bellak if it can wait till at ieast Tuesday to be issued.

Commissioner Argenziano has been outill. The Vote Sheets have not been signed by her from the 1/29/08 agenda. We
generally wait, if we can, for the Vole Sheets to get signed, then document numbered, and entered into CMS.

If for any reason Mr. Bellak does not want to wait, I've talked with Ann Cole. She will ask Michael Cooke if we may go
forward with the issuing the Order.

Please advise.

Matilda/CLK

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 10:56 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

copied to gcorders




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070649

ADDRESS
™
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarg (07) susan.masterton{@embarg.com No
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(@embarq.com No
Young Law Firm (07a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 2/11/2008 at 2:35 PM
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October 18, 2007

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Flortida 32301

Re: Docket No. 070649-TL

Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for declaratory statement regarding
implementation of Order PSC-07-0311-FOF-TL, Rule 25-4.094, F.A.C., and general exchange
tariff Section AS, G by Embarq Florida, Inc., which was received in this office on October 15, 2007,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No.070649-T1. Date Docketed: 10/15/2007 Title: Petition for declaratory statement regarding implementation of
Order PSC-07-0311-FOF-TL, Rule 25-4.094, F.A.C., and general
exchange tariff Section A5, G by Embarq Florida, Inc.

Company: Embarq Florida, Inc.
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Official Filing Date: __________ Expiration: e I
Last Day to Suspend: Freen
Referred to: ADM CLK P ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA

(“Q"_indicates OPR) [ | [ x ] [ X T | | ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al2(a); B8(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT 15 TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR_Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Recommended a;ssiqnments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.

Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

3 - Chairman let Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED (%) MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No.070649-TL Date Docketed: 10/15/2007 Title: Petition for declaratory statement regarding implementation of
Order PSC-07-0311-FOF-TL, Rule 25-4.094, F.A.C., and general
exchange tariff Section AS, G by Embarq Florida, Inc.

Company: Embarq Florida, Inc.
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2. Notice to JAPC NONE 10/31/2007
3, Staff Recommendation NONE 12/26/2007
4, Agenda NONE 01/08/2008
5. Standard Order NONE 01/14/2008
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